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GARNET DESIGN-BUILD PROJECT 
REVIEW QUESTION/COMMENT FORM 

Comment Sheet No. 1 of 2 Sheets 

No. Document and 
Section Number Question(s)/Comment(s) Reserved for 

the Department’s Response 

1 Section 1.5 

Please provide a graphic demonstrating the Department’s concept 
that follows the written description.  For instance, is the two-way 
frontage road within Apex Industrial Park, or does it parallel US 93?  
Understanding the Department’s concept would assist the 
proposer in writing the Design-Build Plan. 

This information will be provided and it will 
be posted at: 
http://www.nevadadot.com/Documents/Doin
g_Business/RFP/RFQ/RFI_Opportunities.aspx 

2 Section 4.4.2.1 Would the Department consider allowing an 11x17 page that 
counts as one of the five pages? 

No 

3 Section 4.4.2.2(C) Would the Department consider allowing an 11x17 page for the 
Key Personnel project experience chart? 

No 

4 RFQ  
Appendix B Form S 

Do the engineering firms providing design services only, that are 
Major Participants, need to provide a Form S? These are statistics 
not normally maintained or tracked by design firms. 

Only Major Participants providing 
construction work need to provide Form S.  
See revisions to RFQ set forth in Addendum 
No. 1. 

5 
RFQ 
Appendix B Form S 
Table 2 

Form S asks to provide information for all completed projects 
during the last five (5) years. This can be an extensive list for some 
Principal/Major Participants. Can this requirement be reduced to a 
smaller time frame or maximum number of Projects? 

No 

6 
RFQ  
Section 4.4.2.3 
Appendix B Form DP 

The RFQ requires Principal/Major Participants to provide data for 
every project conducted for NDOT as a prime or first tier 
subconsultant for the last 10 years. This can be an extensive list for 
some Principal/Major Participants. Can this requirement be 
reduced to a smaller time frame or maximum number or Projects? 

No 

7 RFQ 
Appendix B 

Can the Department provide the forms in Word Format? Yes. This information will be provided and it 
will be posted at: 
http://www.nevadadot.com/Documents/Doin
g_Business/RFP/RFQ/RFI_Opportunities.aspx 
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8 
RFQ 
Cover Sheet 
Section 2.2 

Will the Department consider a two week extension of the RFQ 
due date?  

No 




